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John Stevens

From: Arts Project Australia <news@artsproject.org.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 16 February 2016 11:23 AM

To: John Stevens

Subject: Last chance... only three tickets left!

If you are having problems viewing this email, view the online version.
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DINING
WITH ART

Signature
Style

Dine in the Arts Project gallery with
signature artwork, food & wine.

THURSDAY 17 MARCH, 7-10.30pm

Join us for a fundraiser and The event includes four
unigue dining experience courses including canapés
in our beautiful Northcote and matched wines, as well
Gallery. With food by as an exclusive preview of
Merricote’s Rob Kabboord, our upcoming exhibitions
wine by Delatite Winary Signature Style and Cam
and special guest comedian, Noble Sola.

actor and writer Denise Scott,

To baok your sest visit; www.arspeoject.org. su/event/exciusive-fundraising-dinner
*Blease nnte seats are stricthy limired
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ARTS PROJECT AUSTRALIA i8S PROUDLY SUPPORTED BY

LEONARD JOEL ﬂé‘ggfgc

We are a non-profit organisation. Your donations
assist us in continuing our work and making a
difference. We need your support.

€) VAKE A DONATION

24 High St Northeote T +61 3 9482 4484
VIC 3070 Australia F +61 3 9482 1852

GALLERY HOURS
Mon to Fri Sam-5pm
Sat 10am-5pm

Closed Public Holidays
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info@artsproject.org.au

www . arisproiect.org.au
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